

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Brewer, Tracy" <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>, "scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Conover, Dave" <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request for Secretary Burgum

Date: Mon, 03 Mar 2025 22:44:49 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Thanks Tracy,
Someone from our team will follow up shortly.

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 4:54 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request for Secretary Burgum

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Please see attached request for a phone call meeting with Secretary Burgum.

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. 713.369.9211

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002

KINDER MORGAN

Delivering Energy to Improve Lives

0000813

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0013660